From: Steven King

Sent: 22 July 2025 09:55:30 UTC+01:00

To: "Devcon Team" <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning applications DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 and
DM/25/0017

Hi Lauren

Thanks for getting back to me.
Updated responses for applications 0014, 0016 and 0017 would be helpful.

Regards

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development
Development Management

01444 477556

www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>

Sent: 22 July 2025 09:48

To: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning applications DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 and DM/25/0017

Good Morning Steven,
| do apologise for the delay in coming back to you on this.

My colleagues in the drainage team have confirmed that there has been further discussions with
the developer and the foul water condition is no longer required.

| can see that an amended response was sent for DM/25/0015 in April without the condition
requested.

Would you like me to send you updated response for 0014, 0016 and 0017 today ?

Kind regards,

Lauren Underwood
Regional Development Manager (London)
Development Planning Team


http://www.midsussex.gov.uk/

Asset Management & Engineering

lauren.underwood@thameswater.co.uk
Maple Lodge Sewage Treatment Works, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ

It's everyone’s water
Working schedule: Mon, Tues Fri 8am-5:30pm. Wed & Thurs 9:30am - 2:30pm

From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 July 2025 09:58

To: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning applications DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 and DM/25/0017

You don't often get email from steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

This e-mail originated from outside of Thames Water. Do not click links, open attachments or reply,
unless you recognise the sender's e-mail address and know the content is safe. If in doubt, contact the
Digital Service Desk. Report Phishing via the Report Message option.

Hi Lauren

Can | ask if there is any update on this matter, please. The planning applications are being

reported to the Planning Committee meeting on 17t July at 2pm so it would be helpful to update
the Committee tomorrow.

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
Sent: 03 July 2025 12:03
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To: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning applications DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 and DM/25/0017

You don't often get email from devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon Steven,

| have asked our drainage team to review and come back to me. | will let you know as soon as |
hear from them.

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

Sent: 01 July 2025 17:39

To: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>

Subject: Planning applications DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 and DM/25/0017

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

Dear Sir/Madam
I’'m writing with regards to the above planning applications.

Applications DM/25/0014 & DM/25/0015 (southern site) are duplicates and applications
DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 (northern site) are duplicates.
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I'd be grateful for clarification on whether the following condition is required both sites:

“The development shall not be occupied until confirmation has been provided that either:- 1. All
foul water network upgrades required to accommodate the additional flows from the
development have been completed; or- 2. A development and infrastructure phasing plan has
been agreed with the Local Authority in consultation with Thames Water to allow development
to be occupied. Where a development and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation
shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed development and infrastructure
phasing plan.”

On the original response for the southern site dated 18th February 2025 (attached), the

condition is recommended, but on the amended response of 17t April 2025 (attached), the
condition in not recommended. We have only received one consultation response for the

northern site dated 215! February 2025 (attached) and this does recommend the condition.

I'd be grateful if you could clarify whether the suggested condition is or is not required for both
the southern and northern sites.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development
Development Management

01444 477556

www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSteven.King%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C114c454763794618474508ddc8fc68b0%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638887708678997125%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c7dV%2FIWOC3E3UTa60cbzZXYhf5EfXkzV9xfGZTWYC24%3D&reserved=0

email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or
find us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited
(company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered
at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and
is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are
those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its
subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or
disclose its contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any
attachments from your system.

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
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